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e —
From: Mose, Perry [US] (DS) <perry.mose@ngc.com> Previous review
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 4:10 PM comments not addressed.
To: Joseph Alessi Add plat note regarding
Subject: FW: [External] Address: Halleluiah Tl - RMG Proposal mitigation, and update

report to show hazard
areas. Show hazard
RMG addressed the issues we discussed. | would attached the below email into th: greas as no build on plat
note. Upload revised
report here. These
pm m“ email_s should bg
submitted as optional
documents, not submitted
PERRY MOSE | Sr. Principal Supply Chain Subcontract Specialist in place of the report.
Northrop Grumman Corporation | Defense Systems Sector
0: 719-393-8152 (MST) | C: 719-728-0466 | perry.mose@ngc.com

From: Kelli M. Zigler <KMZigler@rmg-engineers.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 7:30 AM

To: Mose, Perry [US] (DS} <perry.mose@ngc.com>

Cc: 'Joseph Alessi' <jalessi@alessi3a.com>; 'Dakota Shafer' <Dakota.Shafer@gjgardner.com>
Subject: EXT :RE: [External] Address: Halleluiah Tl - RMG Proposal

Thank you Perry,

Reviewing the comments, on page 3 the County is recommending an updated OWTS report. The Wastewater Study
includes both lots. You just happened to have the site specific report completed for Lot 1, which we included in our
Wastewater Study.

X XXX YYXYYYYYY
An OWTS is proposed for Lot 1 anyl should conform to the recommendations in the Profile Pit

Evidvativp by Geoguest ALDC  aefe x(l above. If an OWTS is proposed for Lot 2, an additional
OWTS site evaluation will need to be perfor in accordance with the applicable health department
codes prior to construction. This report may requie_additional profile pits in the vicinity of the
proposed treatment field. A minimum separation of 4 feetshall be maintained from groundwater and
bedrock to the infiltrative surface.

Redoximorphic features indicating the fluctuation of groundwater of higher ground water levels were
observed in the profile pits on Lot 1 by Geogquest, LLC at 85”. Redoxjimorphic were not observed in the
profile pit on Lot 2 by RMG. The Profile Pit Log is presented in Figurg

Please provide updated report with findings and

CONCLUSIONS recommendations for both proposed lots.

The report by Geoquest dated May 2020 is good for a year with the Health Department and an updated report will not
be required for permit with RBD. Lot 2 does not have a buyer(?) and we do not proceed with a site specific evaluation
until the lot is purchased, hence the need for the Wastewater Study, which is to be a general classification of the soils
across the property to verify that OWTS are acceptable in the future once the lot is sold. In lieu of the site specific
OWTS, RMG completed an additional test pit in the general vicinity of where we thought a future OWTS may be placed,
which is denoted on Figure 11 of the Soils and Geology Study. A site specific evaluation for the proposed future OWTS


John Green
Text Box
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for Lot 2 should not be a required prior to approval of the subdivision. Additional clarification will be needed from the
County if they are deviating from what has been “standard”.

As for the comment on page 34 of Geoquest’ s report:

(" Dlie Yo endouhtefing gloundiater at the'deptH of 9 feet, the ‘exéavitidn ind the placement of the © ™

foundation components must not penetrate more than 5 feet. Additional drainage may be required during
onstruction due to the high moisture content. If the bottom of the excavation becomes unstable, the use of 1’
0 2' of 4" to 8" ballast rock may be required.

; A satisfactory foundation for this structure is a properly designed shallow foundation system consisting of
‘oundation components resting directly on undisturbed materials. Foundation components resting directly on
ndisturbed materials shall be designed for a [oading of not greater than 1,500 pounds per square foot. Any

sign by any engineer Is subject to revision based on the results of the open hole ohservation. The
mpressibility of this material is low. This bearing capacity |s calculated with a safety factor of three. The type of
undation configuration used depends on the building leads applied. The depth of foundation elements shall be
termined by the foundation engineer but should be at least as deep as the minimum depth required by the
verning buliding authority. The laboratory testing revealed that the on-site soil Is siity sand {U.S.C.S.
assification Symbol SM}. The unit welght of equivalent fluid soil pressure of this material is 40 pounds per
bic foat. The owners shall be made aware that movement wifl ocour H surface or subsurface watar is allowed
collect around the foundation wall.
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“ The |‘nv§_stigat on/was made to reveal important charactecistics of the soils and of the site influenting the
fodindation design. Also gvaluated during the investigation were subsurface conditions that affect the depth of

maximum permissible [dads for these conditions.

FIELD AND LABORATORY| INVESTIGATION Mitigation should be
added as a plat note

Hazard ateas that cannot be mitigated must be shown on plat as no-build
areas. Please provide graphic indicating hazard areas within site.

If the County is requesting a note be added to the plat for mitigation of seasonally shallow groundwater, | would
recommend a note stating:

As noted in the site specific Soils Report for Lot 1, prepared by Geoquest, LLC dated May 27, 2020, seasonally shallow
groundwater was encountered at the time of drilling on May 12, 2020. Geoquest, LLC recommends, “the excavation of
the foundation components must not penetrate more than 5 feet”. The foundation is to rest directly on undisturbed
material and be designed for a loading of not greater than 1,500 pounds per square foot. Any design by any engineer is
subject to revision based on the result of the open hole observation”. A site specific soils report and OWTS evaluation will
be required for any future proposed structures on Lot 2. There are no additional hazards on Lot 1 or Lot 2 that cannot be
mitigated with appropriate planning, engineering and local construction practices.

At this time, | do not believe we need to revise the reports, If you have any questions let me know. Thank you.

Kelli Zigler

RMG — Rocky Mountain Group | Project Geologist

2910 Austin Bluffs Pkwy, Suite 100 | Colorado Springs, CO 80918
719-548-0600 (office) | 719-203-3322 (direct) | 719-548-0223 (fax)
kzigler@rmg-engineers.com | www.rmg-engineers.com



